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AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO SOLICITATION

DATE: August 3, 2017

TO: ALL VENDORS

FROM: Juaquana Brookins, Procurement Officer
SUBJECT: USC-IFB-3180-JB

DESCRIPTION: USC Union Central Building Window Replacement

This Amendment No.1 modifies the Requests for Proposals only in the manner and to the extent as stated
herein.

Clarifications
Photos of Current Conditions

L ____________________________________________________________________________|
OFFERORS SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND

RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBIJECT BID TO REJECTION.

Authorized Signature Name of Offeror

Date



Clarifications

Photos

Wired glass in the Carolina Room is not in the scope of work to be replaced.

Tall glass and arch way glass in the Dean’s suite storage is not in the scope of work to
be replaced.

Fixed windows are not in the scope of work to be replaced.

Window pane above employee only door, on parking lot side of building, is not in the
scope of work to be replaced.

Working hours and access is generally during the day, however access to classrooms
and some offices must be scheduled for after-hours work










